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From: Richard Luthmann <rluthmann@Iluthmannfirm.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 5:14 PM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
Cc: curtis@curtissliwa.com; PopulistReformNY@gmail.com; mjmesg@aol.com;
morano@nycradio.com
Subject: RE: OPEN LETTER: The NYS Reform Part of Curtis Sliwa MUST Rescind its Endorsement

of, & Party Line to, Senator Geo. Latimer for Westchester Co. Executive & the Other
Parties Must Follow Suit -- Unless They Deem Corruption in Office a Qualification

Ms. Sassower,

Pursuant to Article 6 of the Election Law, the Reform Party leadership has no further power to control
who will appear on the General Election ballot. There is an Opportunity to Ballot Election on Primary
Election Day whereby all voters eligible to vote in the Reform Party Primary shall have an opportunity
to select a candidate to appear on the General Election Ballot.

Your appeal should be to the people.
Regards,

Richard A. Luthmann, Esq.

Law Chair

Reform Party of New York State

c/o 1811 Victory Boulevard

Staten Island, NY 10314

Tel: 718-447-0003

Fax: 347-252-0254

Cel: 917-453-3718
rluthmann@luthmannfirm.com
https://www.nyreformparty.com/endorsements

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 12:27 PM

To: curtis@curtissliwa.com; PopulistReformNY@gmail.com; mjmesg@aol.com; Richard Luthmann
<rluthmann@Iluthmannfirm.com>; morano@nycradio.com

Cc: pleber@workingfamilies.org; nywomensequalityparty@gmail.com; frankmackay@yahoo.com;
tj.wcdems@gmail.com; chairman@westchestergop.com; ff607 @optonline.net; chair2@gpny.org; sec@gpny.org;
michaelvlawler@gmail.com; profmerrell@optonline.net; latimer@nysenate.gov; mallison@nysenate.gov; 'Peter
Loughran' <loughran@nysenate.gov>; wmurphy@nysenate.gov; kenjenkins01@gmail.com; ce@westchestergov.com
Subject: OPEN LETTER: The NYS Reform Part of Curtis Sliwa MUST Rescind its Endorsement of, & Party Line to, Senator
Geo. Latimer for Westchester Co. Executive & the Other Parties Must Follow Suit -- Unless They Deem Corruption in
Office a Qualification

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s OPEN LETTER of today’s date entitled “The NYS
Reform Party of Curtis Sliwa MUST Rescind its Endorsement of, & Party Line to, Senator George
Latimer for Westchester County Executive & the Other Parties Must Follow Suit — Unless they Deem
Corruption in Office a Qualification”, herewith sent to ALL eight recognized political parties and to the
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three candidates seeking election/re-election to the office of Westchester County Executive: Messrs.
Latimer, Astorino, and Jenkins.

The OPEN LETTER is already posted on CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org, accessible via the
prominent link “OUTING CORRUPT & COLLUSIVE INCUMBENTS & Ending their Road to Re-Election &
Higher Office in 2017, 2018, & Beyond — WITH EVIDENCE”. The direct link to the webpage for the
letter, which also furnishes THE EVIDENCE on which it is based, is here:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/ending-the-road-latimer.htm.

| am available to answer questions, under oath, and to assist you to the max, toward what should be
our common goal of open, honest, fiscally-responsible, responsive, and accountable government, such
as we do NOT remotely have on the state level... You can change that!

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org




